Amendment No. 2 to RFI NNM06BPARFI

‘NAICS’ QUESTIONS:

1.  This question pertains to the paragraph 10 referencing the NAICS code designation for the efforts involved with this RFI and the subsequent BPAs.  The RFI indicates the selected NAICS code will be 541330 and size standard of 4.5 million.  Our question is:  Would it not be more appropriate, considering that the significant majority of the activities within the scope of this RFI involve Research and Development to have the NAICS code for Small Business reflect the 541710 code that directly references Research and Development?  Especially considering that the majority of efforts within the Center are involved with R&D?

2.  While reviewing the Sources Sought under Solicitation No. NNM06BPARFI for the NASA Specialized Engineering and Project Support, I noticed that the NAICS code of 541330 using the standard size of $4.5M was identified.  In place of the standard $4.5M size, will NASA be using the optional $23M size of this NAICS code as identified in the:

"U.S. Small Business Administration Table of Small Business Size Standards Matched to North American Industry Classification System

Codes":

- Military and Aerospace Equipment and Military Weapons

- Contracts and Subcontracts for Engineering Services Awarded Under the

  National Energy Policy Act of 1992

If the $23M option is approved, this would provide greater competition among the Small Businesses, while still providing NASA with the Small Business Advantage. 

3.  Amendment 1 adds a second NAICS Code, 541710, which provides for 1,000 employees under an exception rule (standard size for this code is 500). Will you be applying a similar exception rule to NAICS code 541330-using the $23 million size?

The specific question is this: Using the two NAICS codes above, will you be limiting the proposal to 1,000 employees (541710) at $4.5 million (541330), or 1,000 employees (541710) at $23 million (541330)?  

RESPONSE TO ‘NAICS’ QUESTIONS:
Amendment 1 added the 541710 NAICS Code, size standard of 1,000 employees.  While both NAICs codes 541330 and 541710 apply to GSA Professional Engineering Services Schedule 871, NASA MSFC anticipates that the use of NAICS code 541710 will be more applicable to the SEPS BPAs.  Contractors should state their business classification (large or small) for both NAICS codes.
‘MULTIPLE BPA’ QUESTIONS:
1.  I have a question concerning the subject RFI.  In paragraph 4 it states that companies are not precluded from submitting a response for more that one of the three MSFC SEPS BPAs, even though there is a low probability of award in more than one area.  If a company chooses to bid in more than one area, is a completely separate response for each SEPS area allowed?
2.  If a supplier chooses to submit responses for more than one support category, should this submitted as a separate response, notated in priority order? 

3.  If a company is awarded a BPA in one category, will that company be permitted to respond to a task order in either of the other 2 categories?

4.  In the Solicitation you indicate that a company can submit qualifications for all three BPA Categories with a priority listed.  However, the solicitation states "there is a low probability that a company will receive BPA awards in more than one of the three (3) BPA categories.  My question is: For purpose of the solicitation is (our company) considered one company or can we summit responses for all (business units)?
RESPONSE TO ‘MULTIPLE BPA’ QUESTIONS:

If a company chooses to submit information (bid) in more than one BPA category, separate responses are required for each BPA category.  If companies submit information for more than one BPA category, they should provide an order of preference for award.  NASA MSFC will consider the companies’ stated preference, but reserves the right to make awards of the BPAs that serve the Government’s best interest.  Companies are eligible to receive work only in the BPA categories for which they receive a BPA award.  For the purposes of the SEPS BPAs, separate business units of a company will be considered as the same company.
‘FORMAT AND PAGE LIMITATION’ QUESTIONS:

1.  Is the “GSA rate discount offer information” included in the 5-page limitation, or
excluded (like past performance)?
2.  I understand that the past performance is not a part of the 5 page limit.  Is there a limit on the number of pages for past performance?  For example, can the three past performance contracts cover 6 pages (2 pages each)?

3.  Is any additional information expected beyond the information indicated in the past performance form?  Are the responses limited to 1 page each?  Question 6 for example may require more than 3 lines to accurately respond to.  In what format does NASA want this submitted and how many copies?

4.  If proposing in more than one technical area does the limit of 3 past performances apply to each area?

5.  It isn't clear to us whether the past performance information is to be completed by the contractor or the customer.  The form references the contractor, so it appears likely that the contractor would complete it.  Please clarify who is to complete this document.

6.  If proposing in more than one technical area does the limit of 3 past performances apply to each area? 

7.  Paragraph 9 describes the format for technical capability submission. What are the format requirements for figures and tables in that submission?
8.  In what format do you expect to see the technical capabilities and how many copies?
RESPONSE TO ‘FORMAT AND PAGE LIMITATION’ QUESTIONS:

GSA rate discount information is intended only to be a statement of the company’s willingness to offer a discount from the GSA negotiated rates.  That information should be provided in the transmittal correspondence and is, therefore, excluded from the 5 page limit for technical capability.  Companies are permitted to provide the technical capability submission in a format of their choice, including the use of tables and figures, but all information must be within the 5-page limitation.  Information on past performance is limited to one page per relevant contract, for a maximum of three pages on past performance for the particular BPA category.  If past performance information is provided for two contracts, then the past performance submission cannot exceed two pages.  The format for past performance submissions must follow the past performance form.  The contractor, rather than a customer, must complete the past performance form and no additional information on past performance is requested or expected.  One copy of the contractor’s complete submission, including technical capabilities and past performance, is requested.  

 
GENERAL QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:
1.  Is NASA planning to award a new BPA or does a company need to already have a BPA?  Do we need to respond to all capabilities called out for one of the three categories, or can we respond to a subset of the capabilities for a category?
Response:  NASA plans to award new BPAs.  In order to be eligible for an award of a BPA, companies must have a GSA Professional Engineering Services Schedule 871 contract.  Companies should submit technical capabilities to address the MSFC Representative Tasks for which they have an expertise.  
2.  Does the requirement to identify the "specific SIN that applies to the effort proposed" apply only to tasks negotiated after award of the SEPS BPA, or should the technical capabilities be tied to specific SINs that are applicable to the proposed category in the RFI response?

Response:  The technical capabilities submitted in response to the RFI should indicate the specific, applicable SINs.  

3.  Can you explain if there are any Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) restrictions in supporting this effort? If so, are they different for each of the BPA categories?

Response:  No, the BPA’s will not contain any OCI restrictions.  Subsequent task orders under the BPAs, however, may or may not contain such restrictions depending on the requirement.   
4.  Is MSFC looking to get local support or can support be a combination of local support and specialized support from other locations as required?

Response:  Companies are not precluded from submitting information on technical expertise, regardless of the location.  

5.  Can any additional information be made available now that addresses the time table for the remaining steps of the procurement (when in 2006 will an RFP be issued, etc.)?  

Response:  We plan to issue the RFQ in mid-January and award the BPAs by January 31, 2006.  
6.  We are a specialized vendor/subcontractor under the ESTS Contract, however, we have no personnel currently working under that contract nor any guarantee of any work during the life of the contract. Does this prevent us from submitting as a potential prime for this BPA?

Response:  No.

7.  One of our business units is not a member of the SVERDRUP team but does business as a Specialty Sub Contractor.  Does this constitute a Conflict of Interest for (the Specialty Sub) or the other units?
Response:  No.

8.  Paragraph 12 lists an address and fax number.  Is it acceptable to submit our proposal via fax?  If so, how do we obtain a delivery confirmation?  Can the proposal be submitted via email?

Response:  E-mail is the preferred method for submission of your company’s information.  You can submit your information by fax, but delivery confirmation may take several days because of the holidays and protection of any business confidential information cannot be guaranteed.
9.  Paragraph 3 states that “NASA/MSFC anticipates awarding 3-5 SEPS BPAs … for a total of 12 – 15 awards.”  Paragraph 14 states “Respondents will not be notified of the results.”  Will the award winners be notified and other respondents not notified?  When is notification expected?
Response:  Contractors that submit information in response to this RFI and are not selected to receive the solicitation will not be notified.  However, MSFC will post the names of the companies who receive BPA awards on our NAIS website. 
Note:  Any additional questions should be submitted no later than Tuesday, December 20, 2005.  We can not guarantee that we will provide any response(s) to questions received afterwards, unless the RFI response date of December 23, 2005, is extended by a future amendment to this RFI.  
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